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~ Date: 4/15/68 ! 

Transmit the following in ! 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

Via __ AIRTEL AIRMAIL ! 
% eee (Priority) I 2 

paige errr meron a SERENE MAP REI Ge SUTRA Ke SERRE BEER oe RR SE acca ens bags 

TO: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) Do Lae, 
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FROM: SAC, MOBILE (157-2627) (2) vie 29 

yy ae? SUBJECT: MURKIN an al! 

Le tw surmineran’ Re Memphis airtel to Birmingham, 4/11/68, concerning 
JAMES GEORGE ROBINSON‘&nd/or ROY JAMES . a 

Mobile indices contained no reference to previous 
investigation concerning ROY JAMES who, according to referenced 
airtel, had been arrested 9/28/62 at Birmingham. 

Concerning JAMES GEORGE ROBINSON, investigation has been 
conducted in this case concerning this individual as JIMMIE 
GEORGE ROBINSON. Memphis should refer to Dallas teletype to 
the Bureau and Mobile, 4/10/68, airmail copies to Memphis and 

_ Birmingham, in which Dallas reported the elimination of JIMMIE 
~ GEORGE ROBINSON. 

Accordingly, there is no investigation for Mohile 
concerning referenced Memphis airtel, 4/11/68. 
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